Mia Rasmussen

Singer/Songwriter/Artist

Contact

Resume Summary

(210) 668-6001



mialiaclarisse@gmail.com



8411 Rocky Overlook San Antonio TX 78249



Passionate musician And Artist with 3 years of experience playing, singing, and composing original songs. Accomplished pianist, able to play in both formal and informal settings. Also able to play Guitar, Bass, Marimba, and Vibraphone. 5 Years experience drawing and painting.

Experience

2019: Ensemble Performance entitled 'Shared Space'

2020: Ensemble Performance – playing the backtrack to old Sci-fi Movies

2016-2023: Freelance Artist

2020-2023: Self made and produced album titled 'flora maniia'

2020-2021: First single self released song titled 'Echoing'

2021-2022: Second single self released song titled' Niagra'

2020-2022: Third Single and teaser for album self released titled 'Lovin' Lowly'

Percussion

Key Skills

Education

A.A, Graphic DesignSan Antonio College

May 2024





Singing



Songwriting • • • • • •

Painting



Performance Links:

https://youtu.be/5Q5jePBHmqY https://youtu.be/4K1raJ9UXvU